
From:                                         Tara O'Hara-Laslett <tara.oharalaslett@naturespaceuk.com>
Sent:                                           19 June 2024 12:00
To:                                               Town Planning
Cc:                                              Margarita Romanovich
Subject:                                     2024/1395 great crested newt consultation
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Completed
 
Good afternoon, Thank you for consulting me on the above planning application. The type of application is not considered͏͏ ﻿

 

Good afternoon, 
 
Thank you for consulting me on the above planning application. The type of application is not
considered to be relevant to the District Licensing Scheme in this case and we consider there would
be no likely impact on great crested newts or their habitats. I therefore have no comments to make
at this time. If the proposal changes, then please seek further advice from me if necessary.
 
Kind regards, 
 
Tara O'Hara-Laslett
District Licensing Officer (Great Crested Newts) - Surrey 
 

NatureSpace Partnership
e: tara.oharalaslett@naturespaceuk.com
m: 07458048788
o:  01865 688307
w: www.naturespaceuk.com
 

Company operating hours: Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 17:00
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